



School Council Minutes

Friday 3rd 201 May 2019



Present: Mrs Robertson, Trsitian Bain (Y6), Elisha Kumar (Y5), Aria Pebeyere (Y5), Naim Gomez (Y4), Amelia Wilkinson (Y3), Nathaniel Groom (Y3), Natasha Szy (Y2), Zac Jones (Y2), Amy Jose (Y1), Nicholas Da Silva Leite (Y1)

Apologies: Akheno Renji (Y4), Suzi Mandyna (Y6)

Welcome – Mrs Robertson

Item	Action	By Whom
1	<p>Prayer</p> <p>Prayer was chosen by School Council members to start the meeting.</p>	School Council Members
2	<p>Minutes from previous meeting</p> <p>All minutes agreed from previous meeting on 8th February 2019.</p>	School Council Members
3	<p>Easter Bingo Fundraiser</p> <p>Over £40 raised during the Easter bingo. A good achievement.</p>	School Council Members Mrs Robertson
4	<p>Toilets</p> <p>Y3/4 toilets need to be decorated this term. Decided that we need to discuss a fundraising idea to help raise money for decorations.</p> <p>A trip to B&M will then take place with all School Council members during the second half of the term to buy decorating materials.</p>	School Council Members Mrs Robertson
5	<p>Fundraising Ideas</p> <p>Mrs Robertson discussed having a fundraising event this term which will help to fund the redevelopment of the Y3/4 toilets.</p> <p>Many ideas were suggested by School Council members and School Council voted in favour of a biscuit sale for the pupils of St Mary's.</p> <p>Vice Chair to discuss this idea with Mrs Acton.</p>	Vice Chair Mrs Robertson
6	<p>Cheese and Wine Night</p> <p>Mrs Robertson discussed a fundraising event that she had attended with some of the teachers of the St.Mary's. The event raised over £750.</p> <p>School Council members voted in favour of a cheese and</p>	School Council Members Mrs Robertson St Mary's playgroup teachers

	<p>wine night for the parents and families of St Mary's.</p> <p>Mrs Robertson will contact teachers from St Mary's playgroup for their recommendations.</p>	
7	<p>Reward Slips</p> <p>Mrs Robertson asked School Council members what they thought about reward slips.</p> <p>They liked the Golden Box but did not like the colour so School Council members voted in favour of changing the box to a rainbow theme colour.</p> <p>Zac J suggested having reward slips relating to learning powers. Amelia W suggested having pictures of the learning powers on the reward slip and teachers could circle / tick the picture for why the reward slip has been given.</p> <p>School Council members would like to decorate the box with superheroes and a rainbow theme.</p> <p>School Council members will meet up one evening after school to design a reward slip template and revamp boxes.</p>	<p>School Council Members</p> <p>Mrs Robertson</p>
8	<p>Mayor's Parlour</p> <p>School Council has been invited to visit the Mayor's Parlour. A visit has been arranged for Monday 20th May.</p> <p>Mrs Acton is going to join us on our visit.</p> <p>Mrs Robertson will send out a letter for permission from parents.</p>	<p>School Council Members</p> <p>Mrs Robertson</p> <p>Mrs Acton</p>
9	<p>Stationery Shop</p> <p>All School Council members agreed that it was good idea and a simple way of raising money for the school.</p> <p>An idea was suggested that children line up as it can get quite busy at break time.</p>	
10	<p>AOB</p> <p>KS2 School Council members mentioned that some children do not behave sensibly on the junior yard.</p> <p>Mrs Robertson encouraged School Council members to be good 'buddies'.</p>	

